Prof. L. M. Passano ready for his daily walk to his home in Brookline. Rain or shine he never misses weathering the Harvard Bridge.

Prof. D. R. Dewey pauses for a moment to be photographed. He is the senior member of the Faculty.

Prof. A. L. Merrill, secretary of the Faculty and Professor of Mechanism at his desk.

Prof. H. Naumush Smith surrounded by his test tubes. Prof. Smith came to the chemical laboratories of Technology in the fall of 1920.

Prof. F. S. Woods. Mathematics Professor, and co-author of a well-known text book in his office.

Bursar Ford, in the office where our money goes. He came here in 1913 from the Old Colony Trust Company.

Pres. W. E. James, at his drafting board. He graduated from the Institute in 1896, and started teaching in 1900.

Dean H. P. Talbot in his familiar position back of the desk in the Dean's office. The old custom in the Roger's Building of dropping in and having a casual conversation with the Dean if his door was open has of necessity been done away with but there is still a continuous line of students daily passing in and out of the Dean's office.

Prof. R. E. Rogers Assistant Professor of English. He graduated from Harvard in 1906.

Prof. C. E. Fuller who teaches another of those "cinch" courses—Applied Mechanics.

Prof. E. Mueller. Associate Professor of Inorganic Chemistry, in characteristic surroundings.

Prof. Edward Mueller, Associate Professor of Inorganic Chemistry, in characteristic surroundings.

Prof. H. Monmouth Smith surrounded by his test tubes. Prof. Smith came to the chemical laboratories of Technology in the fall of 1920.

Prof. L. M. Passano ready for his daily walk to his home in Brookline. Rain or shine he never misses weathering the Harvard Bridge.

Prof. D. R. Dewey pauses for a moment to be photographed. He is the senior member of the Faculty.

Prof. A. L. Merrill, secretary of the Faculty and Professor of Mechanism at his desk.

Prof. H. Naumush Smith surrounded by his test tubes. Prof. Smith came to the chemical laboratories of Technology in the fall of 1920.

Prof. F. S. Woods. Mathematics Professor, and co-author of a well-known text book in his office.

Bursar Ford, in the office where our money goes. He came here in 1913 from the Old Colony Trust Company.

Pres. W. E. James, at his drafting board. He graduated from the Institute in 1896, and started teaching in 1900.

Dean H. P. Talbot in his familiar position back of the desk in the Dean's office. The old custom in the Roger's Building of dropping in and having a casual conversation with the Dean if his door was open has of necessity been done away with but there is still a continuous line of students daily passing in and out of the Dean's office.

Prof. R. E. Rogers Assistant Professor of English. He graduated from Harvard in 1906.